(gime 1857

HaSIingS City Council Memorandum

MINNESOTA

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers

From: City Administrator Dan Wietecha

Date: May 20, 2024

Item: Community Investment Fund — Hastings Tennis Association

Council Action Requested:
Approve $2,500 from Community Investment Fund for windscreens with Hastings
Tennis Association.

Background Information: As part of the 2024 Budget, the City Council continued
the Community Investment Fund and allocated $100,000 in funding.

After funding was allocated for CIF projects in March, a balance of $49,287.75
remained unallocated. Hastings Tennis Association recently applied for $2,500 with
a $1,000 match to install windscreens on the tennis side of the Roadside Courts.
Note that the March CIF projects included funding for windscreens on the pickleball
side of Roadside Courts. The two projects will be coordinated.

Committee and staff unanimously recommend funding.

Financial Impact:
$2,500

Council Committee Discussion:
Finance Committee met on May 13 and recommends approval

Attachments:
N/A
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